
ME -M 0 R.ANDUM 

• _ 
March 19, 1968 ■ 

TO: 	JIM GARRISON, District Attorney 

.FROM: 	BILL BOXLEY 

SUBJECT: Miscellaneous notes for future reference 

Our Dallas researcher, has pointed out that one JACK LANNE had loaned his mother's car to GUY BANISTER for use in the deteciTie agency and was a twice-daily caller to BANISTER's office. However, the informant who pointed this out to the researcher stated that BANISTER wouldn't even notice LANNE-. On the ctherhand it is to be noted that on an interview February 29 with ORESTE
•

PENA, PENA pointed to a card left at a barmaid's house when LANNE had been making inquiries concerning him (PENA) and also the day before had been to PENA's bar making inquiries. PENA does not know LANNE's name bias come up before in this investigation. 

Commission Document #826 refers 'to LEE HARVEY OSWALD as"HARVEY LEE / OSWALD". This is a slip similar to that made in. Dallas by H. L. HUNT in conversation with me as well as one or two other 	• significant misquotes of the OSWALD name. Note that Document 826 deals with the lact that the name list and photograph of LEE HARVEY OSWALD supposedly discovered on his person at the time he was arrested in New Orleans for distribution of pro-Castro literature had been misplaced and were not rediscovered until November 23 after the assassination of President Kennedy when the Secret Service called on Lt. MARTELLO. 	Commission Document #827 concerns a copy of that list as it was' turned over to Secret Service agent ADRIAN VIAL, this spelling is the same as that of JACK RUBY's Dallas lawyer friend, ROBERT G. VIAL of the Mercantile Security Building, a partner of the firm of Aiken,. Hamilton, Graham, Koch & Tubbs'. 


